To: 5.1.2e I @ggdhm.nl]
2 N A R @ rijksoverheid.nl]; A. 1. @me.com];
S @fliteline.aero[IERE-ERN @ fliteline .aero]; 1. &@ib-consultancy.com]
From: 6.1.2e )
Sent: Wed 3/18/2020 8:38:47 AM
Subject: RE: Airlift
Received: Wed 3/18/2020 8:38:47 AM

Tk z1e dit nu pas. Moet 1k hier nog 1ets mee of 1s het al verloren?

Dank!

Van: I @ ediun ol

Datum: dinsdag 17 mrt. 2020 10:04 PM

<ERFE minvws.nl>

Drijksoverheid nl>. EEE G me.com>. IEEERMM @ fiteline.aero

5.1.2e <P @ ib-consultancy.com™>

Onderwerp: FW: Airlift

Stand van zaken:
e LUMC s bereid 5 miljoen te betalen;
e Vanavond om 11.00 uur clearance na video-inspectie;
e Graag bijgaande overeenkomst tekenen om de viucht te regelen.

Hartelijke groet,

Meke Gezondheid Hollands Midden

Telefoonnummer: 083- | EREN

Mobiele nummer: 06 R
Telefoonnummers

0ss SEEET RN,
N 5.1.2e5.12e [ 5120 JkE 512e [512e]

ervs KIS NI oz .

Van: [dyami] @dyami.services>

Verzonden: dinsdag 17 maart 2020 21:45

Aan: <N @ggdhm.nl>; @rijksoverheid.nl;@me.com>;
@fliteline.aero; 5.1.2e  @ib-consultancy.com>

Onderwerp: Fwd: Airlift

LS.

Heel erg bedankt voor alles, Fliteline gaat alle ondersteuning leveren voor de eerste vlucht (staan ook in contact met
KLM, Skyteam en alle operators), verder kunnen zij ook de logistiek en vluchtondersteuning regelen voor deze hele

264678

cnisis. Dit doen z1) normaal ook voor Defensie, Ministerie van Buitenlandse Zaken en Ministerie van Algemene Zaken

elc:

Mijn advies is om het raamovereenkomst te tekenen zodat jullie de support voor geheel VWS kunnen inzetten.

Harte]i!'k dank wederom voor alle inzet!
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safe & secure travel consulting and training

I 0o services

www.dyami.services

T: +31 RN

From: @fhtehne.aero>
Date: Tue, Mar 17, 2020 at 9:32 PM
Subject: Airlift

To: IKECI (dy i <IEEDIN @dyami scrvices>

Depending on the complexity and the volume of the airlift / logistical support services required we can either work on ad-
hoc basis and/or on basis of a framework agreement.

Crucial during emergency situations of this nature 1s the ability of the Tasking/Contracting Agency to take immediate
decisions and sign tasking orders and/or charter agreements without delay as the awrlift capacity and associated pricing on
the current market is changing from minute to minute. In addition to the aircraft & crew availability we will need all time
available to organize the traffic rights and associated logistics. We provide 30 days (from the date of invoice) credit to
the Netherlands Government for the charter and associated costs.

Through our network of worldwide offices we can provide assistance in customs clearance and delivery.
As soon as we receive a formal request to proceed we will inmediately check the availability on the spot market and
provide you with a quotation. It is important to note that quotations are subject to aircraft and crew availability at the

moment of booking / written confirmation by the Tasking/Contracting Agency.

We need to have a list of authorized persons who are entitled to act and provide us with instructions on behalf of the
Tasking/Contracting Agency.

For your reference I am attaching a copy of our standard charter agreement as well as our General Terms and Conditions.

Best regards,

FLITELINE

Walaardt Sacrestraat 401-403, 1117 BM Schiphal, The Netherlands
VAT: NL807698325B01, Chamber of Commerce Amsterdam 34111344

P +31 (0)
M +31 (0)
F+31(0)
E-mail:
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